The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, September 12, 2023

1:00 PM

Jointly with the Committee on Oversight and Investigations.

Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure

Selvena N. Brooks-Powers, Chair Members: Joann Ariola, David M. Carr, Amanda Farías, Ari Kagan, Linda Lee, Farah N. Louis, Mercedes Narcisse, Lincoln Restler, Carlina Rivera, Nantasha M. Williams, Julie Won and Kalman Yeger

Roll Call	
	Present: Brooks-Powers, Ariola, Carr, Farías, Kagan, Louis, Narcisse, Restler, Williams and Yeger
	Absent: Lee, Rivera and Won
	Other Council Members Attending: Brewer, Ung, Joseph, Menin, Ayala, Salamanca, Velazquez and Public Advocate Williams.
T2023-4005	Oversight - Streets Plan Update.
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee
Int 0261-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring curb extensions at certain dangerous intersections
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 261, Int. No. 261, April 28, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-28-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 28, 2022, Committee Report 9/12/23, Hearing Testimony 9/12/23, Hearing Transcript 9/12/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 261, Int. No. 261, April 28, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-28-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 28, 2022, Committee Report 9/12/23, Hearing Testimony 9/12/23, Hearing Transcript 9/12/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0738-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of transportation to consider placement of traffic enforcement agents in developing an interagency roadway safety plan
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 738, Int. No. 738, September 29, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-29-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - September 29, 2022, Committee Report 9/12/23, Hearing Testimony 9/12/23, Hearing Transcript 9/12/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 738, Int. No. 738, September 29, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-29-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - September 29, 2022, Committee Report 9/12/23, Hearing Testimony 9/12/23, Hearing Transcript 9/12/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

The New York City Council

Int 0885-2023	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the automatic waiver of certain additional penalties for a parking violation if a vehicle owner responds to a notice of violation between forty-five and ninety days of its issuance
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 885, Int. No. 885, January 19, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-19-23, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - January 19, 2023, Committee Report 9/12/23, Hearing Testimony 9/12/23, Hearing Transcript 9/12/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 885, Int. No. 885, January 19, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-19-23, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - January 19, 2023, Committee Report 9/12/23, Hearing Testimony 9/12/23, Hearing Transcript 9/12/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1026-2023	A Local Law in relation to the establishment of a task force to study options, report on, and make recommendations for potential locations for the construction of a bus depot in Flushing, Queens
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1026, Int. No. 1026, April 27, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-27-23, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 27, 2023, Committee Report 9/12/23, Hearing Testimony 9/12/23, Hearing Transcript 9/12/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1026, Int. No. 1026, April 27, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-27-23, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 27, 2023, Committee Report 9/12/23, Hearing Testimony 9/12/23, Hearing Transcript 9/12/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1164-2023	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to adding an investment roadmap to the streets master plan
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1164, Int. No. 1164, Committee Report 9/12/23, Hearing Testimony 9/12/23, Hearing Transcript 9/12/23, September 14, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-23
	This Introduction was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1164, Int. No. 1164, Committee Report 9/12/23, Hearing Testimony 9/12/23, Hearing Transcript 9/12/23, September 14, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-23
	This Introduction was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm

The New York City Council